

Local Economic Development Group meeting, 13 Feb 2014, 6.30pm

PRESENT Matt Hayter, Lucy Davis, Christine Prest, Ric Walker, Flavio Favero

APOLOGIES Rowena Swallow

Minutes of last meeting

ACTIONS PENDING:

- **Change to date of sub-group meeting to plan March sessions – Lucy, Andrew, John, Matt – Thurs 27th Feb, 7pm, Café Art. Lucy to email details.**
- **Chamber will ask Ron Tulley to present at open Chamber meeting – Lucy to follow up.**

Issues for consideration:

1. Survey

Christine has spoken to seven people so far.

ACTION:

Christine will continue talking to small groups of people around the area;

- **Penbeagle shop**
- **Premier shop, top of Treverbyn Road**
- **St Johns**
- **Belyars**
- **Leisure centre**

3. Next steps, projects that we can work on:

- i) Contact Cornwall Community Land Trust
- ii) Mini-project – Penbeagle Industrial Estate
 - Who owns the land;
 - What businesses are operating;
 - Identifying alternative areas for industrial expansion;
 - Clarify what land is designated for expansion already.
- iii) Rugby Club – what is the situation there?
- iv) Playzone area – what is the situation there? Have any planning proposals been submitted recently?

ACTION:

- **Ric to look into Rugby Club; playzone area; Pink Flamingo site; Penbeagle estate expansion;**
- **Lucy to contact Cornwall Community Land Trust re. purchasing land for economic development;**
- **Christine to look into Penbeagle Estate.**

4. Timeline/stages of work

Visioning

- Gathering evidence – survey, workshops

Strategy and viability

- Economic forecasting
- Project proposals

Funding

- Seek funding sources
- Submit proposals

5. How to get people along to visioning workshops

- Personal invitation
- Community groups
- Leaflet specific roads for a specific meeting

Aim for April workshops.

Next meeting, discuss:

- How many workshops;
- Where;
- Plan for workshops.

ACTION

- **Lucy to bring list of community groups to next meeting;**
- **Use next meeting to plan workshops and discuss publicity and invitations.**

Date of Next Meeting:

Thurs 6 March, 6.30pm, Café Art.

Thurs 27 Feb, 7.00pm, Café Art (sub-group to plan Chamber events)

The meeting ended at: 8.30pm